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February 4, 2016 

John T. Therriault 
Clerk's Office 
Illinois Pollution Control Board 
100 West Randolph Street, Suite 11-500 
Chicago, Illinois 60601 

RECEIVED 
CLERK'S OFFICE 

FEB .; 8 2016 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 
Pollution Control Soard 

Re: Notice of Provisional Variance Approval- Land 

Dear Mr. Therriault: 

Pursuant to Subsection 37(b) of the Illinois Environmental Protection Act (415 ILCS 
5/37(b)), attached is a copy of the Illinois EPA's recent approval of an application for 
provisional variance. As you know, the Board must maintain for public inspection 
copies of all provisional variances filed with it by the Illinois EPA. If you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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John J. Kim 
Chief Legal Counsel 
Illinois EPA 
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